Document 1

Attachment C — Background
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Document 1

Preventing and responding to child sexual abuse

o Initiatives to support First Nations victim-survivors of child sexual abuse must be
culturally appropriate and trauma-informed.

e The National Indigenous Australians Agency is implementing two measures under the
National Strategy to Prevent and Respond to Child Sexual Abuse 2021-2030:

o atrauma aware, healing informed, and culturally appropriate resource to improve
early disclosure experiences and access to specialist services for First Nations victim-
SUrvivors.

o First Nations healing approaches for victim-survivors of child sexual abuse and their
families (Supporting Healing for Families).

e The National Strategy addresses key recommendations of the Royal Commission into
Institutional Responses into Child Sexual Abuse and was developed in partnership with
state and territory governments, and in consultation with hundreds of stakeholders. Its
implementation is led by the National Office for Child Safety within the Attorney-
General’s Department.
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Document 2

From:

To: Broun. Jody
Subject: Re: meeting with Pat [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 4 November 2022 7:16:13 AM
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On 4 Nov 2022, at 5:33 am, Broun, Jody <Jody.Broun@niaa.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL

Hi SR

| am also wanting to discuss child sexual assault with Pat.822(1)

Jody Broun
Chief Executive Officer

National Indigenous Australians Agency
p. (02) 6152 3955 a. Charles Perkins House, 16 Bowes Place Woden ACT 2606

Erecutiv Asistont: SATF I
Senior Exccutive Offcer: ST

The National Indigenous Australians Agency acknowledges the traditional owners of
country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, sea and
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past
and present.
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Document 3

CEO Briefs

Policy and Programs
Social Policy

“ Youth Safe
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Document 3
CEO Brief

Social Policy Group

2. Youth Safety

Appropriate SES to come forward to support response:
e Ms Letitia Hope | Deputy CEO, Policy and Programs
e Mr Ben Burdon | Group Manager, Social Policy
e Ms Lara Wood Gladwin | A/g Branch Manager, Families and Safety

Key Talking Points
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Document 3
CEO Brief

Healing programs

Under the National Strategy to Prevent and Respond to Child Sexual Abuse,
the NIAA received:

o $10.9 million over four years (2021-25) for the Supporting Healing for

Families program to deliver First Nations-led, place-based healing
services for First Nations survivors of child sexual abuse and their families
in 5 locations across Australia.

= An Indigenous Expert Group oversights co-design and
implementation of the healing approaches. The group includes
SNAICC, The Healing Foundation, Gayaa Dhuwi Australia, and
NACCHO.

$3.8 million over 4 years (2021-2025) to partner with First Nations experts
to design, pilot and evaluate a trauma-aware, healing-informed and
culturally appropriate national training package and resources to improve
early disclosures by, and access to specialist services for, First Nations
victim-survivors of child sexual abuse.
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Document 3
CEO Brief

Ben Burdon

Social Policy

Lara Wood Gladwin

Families and Safety

Strong Families

Justice Policy

FOI/2324/035
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Document 9

List of Documents

TOPIC LIST
LIB (QTB) Topic List
1. HOT ISSUES

including DV and child sexual abuse

1.10 Stolen Generations
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Document 9

LIB (QTB) Topic List - June 2023 SITTING

Stolen Generations
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OFFICIAL: Sensitive Document 9
MIA-IB22 -000051

Last Updated: 19 June 2023
FAMILY SAFETY
TALKING POINTS
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OFFICIAL: Sensitive Document 9
MIA-IB22 -000051

Last Updated: 19 June 2023

National Strategy to Prevent and Respond to Child Sexual Abuse

e $10.9 million over 4 years (2021-25) for Supporting Healing for Families
- to co-design, deliver and evaluate First Nations-led, place-based
healing services for First Nations survivors of child sexual abuse and
their families.

o The funding is available in up to 5 locations — Alice Springs, Northern
Territory; Derby, Western Australia; Latrobe, Victoria; Metro West
Adelaide, South Australia; and Townsville, Queensland.

o An Indigenous Expert Group (IEG) of First Nations expert’s
oversights co-design and implementation of the healing approaches.
The group includes SNAICC — National Voice for Our Children, The
Healing Foundation, Gayaa Dhuwi (Proud Spirit) Australia, and
NACCHO.

« $3.8 million over 4 years (2021-2025) to design, pilot and evaluate a
trauma-aware, healing-informed and culturally appropriate national
training package and resources in partnership with First Nations experts
for frontline health care workers. The training and resources will improve

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
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OFFICIAL: Sensitive Document 9
MIA-IB22 -000051

Last Updated: 19 June 2023
early disclosure experiences of, and access to specialist services for,
First Nations victim-survivors of child sexual abuse.

o The NIAA has engaged SNAICC — National Voice for Our Children to
deliver the co-designed service models for the Supporting Healing for
Families program in the 5 locations and to develop the training

ackage and resources for health work capability building.
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OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Document 9
MIA-IB22 -000051

Last Updated: 19 June 2023

SES Contact | Lara Wood Gladwin Mob: S47F
Officer: A/g Branch Manager, Families and Safety
Cleared by: Andy Johnston Mob:S47F
A/g Group Manager, Social Policy Group
OFFICIAL: Sensitive
FOIl/2324/035 [Only factual content is provided by NIAA]
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OFFICIAL: Sensitive Document 9
MIA-IB22-000130

Last Updated: 14 June 2023
STOLEN GENERATIONS

TALKING POINTS
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OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Document 9
MIA-IB22-000130

Last Updated: 14 June 2023

SES Contact Erin Selmes Mob: S47F
Officer: Branch Manager Tel: S47F
Territories Stolen Generations Redress Branch
Closing the Gap, Connection and Culture Group
Cleared by: Deborah Fulton Mob: S47F
Group Manager Tel: 02 6152 3122
Closing the Gap, Connection and Culture
OFFICIAL: Sensitive
FOIl/2324/035 [Only factual content is provided by NIAA]
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Last Updated: 14 June 2023
ATTACHMENT B: States and Territories Redress

Status of States and Territories Reparations/Redress Schemes/Class Actions

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
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OFFICIAL: Sensitive Document 9
MIA-IB22-000130

Last Updated: 14 June 2023

Other Schemes assisting some members of the Stolen Generations: for abuse or neglect only, not removal

National Redress Scheme for The National Redress Scheme was created in response to the Royal Commission into Institutional Responses to Child Sexual Abuse, which estimated
people who have experienced | that 60,000 people experienced institutional child sexual abuse in Australia.

institutional child sexual
abuse

2018 - 2028

WA Children in State Care On 17 December 2007, the Western Australian Government announced the establishment of the $114 million Redress WA Scheme to provide adults
Reparations Scheme who, as children, were abused or neglected in state care in Western Australia.
2007 - 2011

The Scheme provides support to people who experienced institutional child sexual abuse with access to counselling (a minimum of 20 hours of
counselling over recipient’s lifetime), a direct personal response, and a Redress payment (range from less than $10,000 through to $150,000).
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OFFICIAL: Sensitive Document 9
MIA-IB22-000130

Last Updated: 14 June 2023

The Redress WA Scheme includes access to counselling services, an ex gratia payment and an apology. Initially, the maximum payment under the
scheme was to be $80,000 but that was subsequently reduced to $45,000.

By June 2010, Redress WA had paid over $117 million (across four different payment levels) to eligible applicants from 5,225 offers.

QLD Children in State Care
Reparations Scheme

In May 2007, the Queensland Government established a redress scheme with funding of up to $100 million. The Scheme provided two levels of
payments:
e 7,400 people were assessed as eligible for a level 1 payment of between $7,000 to $40,000, of those

National Indigenous Australians Agency

Released under the FOI Act by the

el e 4,500 applicants were offered an additional payment ranging from $6,000 to $33,000 for applicants who suffered more serious abuse or neglect.
OFFICIAL: Sensitive
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Document 11

List of Documents

TOPIC LIST

LIB (QTB) Topic List
At a Glance

At a Glance
1. HOT ISSUES

including DV and child sexual abuse

1.10 Stolen Generations
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Document 11

LIB (QTB) Topic List — Spring 2023 Sitting
. LHotlswes |

Family Safety (including DV and child sexual abuse)

m Stolen Generations
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OFFICIAL: Sensitive Document 11
MIA-IB22 -000051

Last Updated: 28 August 2023
FAMILY SAFETY
TALKING POINTS

e

>
(@]
C
()
(@)
<
(2}
[
0
‘©
=
(2}
-]
<
n
2
o)
C
()
e
©
=
‘®
C
9
-
©
Z

Released under

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

FOI/2324/035 [Only factual content is provided by NIAA]
Page 1 of 8




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
(SHF) - to co-design, deliver and evaluate First Nations-led, place-based
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
for frontline health care workers. These will improve early disclosure
experiences of, and access to specialist services for, First Nations
victim-survivors of child sexual abuse.

o The NIAA has engaged SNAICC to deliver the co-designed service
models for the SHF program in the 5 locations and to develop the
training package and resources for health work capability building.
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Last Updated: 28 Auqgust 2023

SES Contact Priya Powell
Officer: Branch Manager, Families and Safety
Cleared by: Andy Johnston
A/g Group Manager, Social Policy Group
OFFICIAL: Sensitive
FOIl/2324/035 [Only factual content is provided by NIAA]
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MIA-IB22-000130

Last Updated?@@%ﬂb%@lt 25&3
STOLEN GENERATIONS

TALKING POINTS

Act by the
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MIA-IB22-000130
Last U dated?@@% Q{ZBES

SES Contact Erin Selmes
Officer: Branch Manager

Territories Stolen Generations Redress Branch
Closing the Gap, Connection and Culture Group

Cleared by: Deborah Fulton
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Last U

MIA-IB22-000130

odated?@@ﬂ[]b%@lt 210123

Group Manager
Closing the Gap, Connection and Culture

Tel: 02 6152 3122
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Last Updated: 30 August 2023
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
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WA Children in State Care
Reparations Scheme
2007 - 2011

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Document 11

MIA-IB22-000130
Last Updated: 30 August 2023

On 17 December 2007, the Western Australian Government announced the establishment of the $114 million Redress WA Scheme to provide adults
who, as children, were abused or neglected in state care in Western Australia.

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

2007 - 2008
e 4,500 applicants were offered an additional payment ranging from $6,000 to $33,000 for applicants who suffered more serious abuse or neglect.
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